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From: WOODS, VICKIE (Legal) [vf1979@att.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 4:24 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: New Docket: AT&T Florida's Response to Express Phone's "notice" letter 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Untitled.pdf 

A. 	 Vickie Woods 

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(305) 347-5560 

vf1979@att.com 

B. 	 Docket No. _______ 

Notice of the Adoption by Express Phone Service, Inc. of the Existing Interconnection, Unbundling, 
Resale 

and Collocation Agreement Between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a 
New Phone, 

dated November 20, 2006, as amended, 

C. 	 BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 	 2 pages total (includes letter, certificate of service and pleading) 

E. BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Response to Express Phone's "notice" 
letter 
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AT&T Flortda T: (305) 347-5561~at&t 150 South Monroe Street F :(305) 577-4491 
SUIte 400 manuel.gurdianCatt,comManuel A. Gurdlan Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Genel7Jl Attomey 

March 29, 2011 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Notice of the Adoption by Express Phone ~ervlce, Inc. of the 
Existing Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation 
Agreement Between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Image 
Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone, dated November 20, 2006, as amended, 
Docket No. " OC>'g '1 - ..,.. f' 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

AT&T Florida Is in receipt of Express Phone, Inc.'s ("Express Phone") "notice" 
letter purporting to unilaterally adopt an interconnection agreement different from its 
current and effective Agreement on file with the Commission in Docket No. 060714­
TP. Please be advised that AT&T Florida objects and does not consent to Express 
Phone's letter and asserts that the letter does not alter the effectiveness of the 
current Agreement between AT&T Florida and Express Phone, which was signed by 
both parties and approved by the Commission. 

As previously indicated in AT&T Florida's Notice of Suspension and 
Disconnection dated February 23, 2011, AT&T Florida intends to move forward with 
disconnection of service to Express Phone today if Express Phone does not cure its 
non-payment breach. 

Sincerely, 

~~Ian 

cc: 	 All Parties of Record 

Jerry D. Hendrix 
Greg Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Notice of the Adoption by Express Phone Service, Inc. of the 


Existing Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation 

Agreement Between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Image 


Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone, dated November 20, 2006, as amended, 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 29th day of March, 2011 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 

Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzma@psc.state.f!.us 

Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No.: 850-681-3828 
Fax No.: 850-681-8788 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
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